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May 21, 2021
TO: Local 139 Bargaining Unit Members working under the Heavy & Highway
Construction Agreement
FROM: Terry McGowan, President/Business Manager
RE: Contract Ratification Vote of the Heavy & Highway Construction Agreement

Dear Brothers and Sisters:

The IUOE Local 139 Negotiating Committee and the Wisconsin Transportation Employers
Council have reached a tentative agreement. This notice of a special meeting has been sent to all
members who have worked under the Heavy & Highway Construction Agreement at any time
during the past year. Your vote to accept or reject the proposed contract is important, therefore
you are encouraged to make every effort to attend this meeting. In accordance with recent CDC
guidelines, unless you have been fully vaccinated, masks will be required except while seated.
Also, be prepared to present a current dues card at the door. Below are the dates and locations of
the ratification meetings:
Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meetings

District D — Appleton Union Hall District C — Altoona Union Hall
5191 Abitz Road 1003 South Hillcrest Parkway
Appleton, WI 54914 Altoona, W1 54720
Tuesday, June 1, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Thursday, June 3, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Special Called Meetings
District A — Pewaukee Union Hall District B — Madison Union Hall
N27 W23233 Roundy Drive 4702 South Biltmore Lane
Pewaukee, WI 53072 Madison, WI 53718
Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Friday, June 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Results of this meeting shall be posted on Local 139 website - www.iuoel39.org.
Fraternally,
%%WVM—/
Terry McGowan

IUOQE General Vice President
IUOE Local 139 President/Business Manager
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